
 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 
Regular Meeting September 4, 2018 

North Pole Council Chambers 
125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska 

www.northpolealaska.com  
 
 
 
 

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 
Committee of the Whole: 6:30 p.m. 

Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 
 

 
   

MAYOR       CITY CLERK 
Bryce Ward        Judy Binkley   
888-4444          488-8583  
 

 
  COUNCIL MEMBERS        

Avery Thompson – Mayor Pro Tem  388-5351 
David Skipps – Deputy Mayor Pro Tem 750-5106 
Aino Welch – Alt Dep Mayor Pro Tem 488-5834 
Santa Claus     388-3836 
Doug Isaacson     322-3133 
Perry Walley     347-0135 
 
 

  
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
  
2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag 
 
3. Invocation   

  
4. Approval of the Agenda 

 
5. Approval of the Minutes  
 
6. Communications from the Mayor 

 
a. Childhood Cancer Awareness Month Proclamation 

 
7. Council Member Questions of the Mayor 
 
8. Communications from Department Heads, Borough Representative and the City Clerk 

http://www.northpolealaska.com/


 
9. Ongoing Projects Report 

 
10. Citizens Comments (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen) 

 
11. Old Business 

 
a. Ordinance 18-21, An Ordinance of the North Pole City Council Amending Section 

4.19 Property Disposal. 
 
12. New Business 
 

a. Approval Request for the Election Judges and Canvass Board members for the 
October 2, 2018 Regular Municipal Election. 

b. Request to Approve the MPO Operating Agreement. 

13. Council Comments 
 
14. Adjournment 
 
Detailed information and copies of agenda documents may be obtained at the Office of the City Clerk, 
125 Snowman Lane or on the City website www.northpolealaska.com .  Notice of Council Action is 
available at City Hall and on the City website following the meeting.  Council Meetings are aired live 
via audio streaming from the City’s website.  Inquiries concerning ADA compliance or 
accommodations should be directed to the City Clerk.   
 

http://www.northpolealaska.com/


Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
August 20, 2018

7:00 p.m.

1
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
August 20, 2018

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 P.M. 
      Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 P.M.

A regular meeting of the North Pole City Council was held on Monday, August 20, 2018 in the 
Council Chambers of City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
Mayor Ward called the regular City Council meeting of Monday, August 20, 2018 to order at 
7:00 p.m. 

There were present:  Absent/Excused
Avery Thompson – Mayor Pro Tem
David Skipps – Deputy Mayor Pro Tem
Aino Welch – Alt Dep Mayor Pro Tem
Santa Claus 
Doug Isaacson 
Perry Walley
Mayor Ward  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG
Led by Mayor Ward

INVOCATION
Invocation was given by Mr. McGhee

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Mr. Thompson moved to approve the agenda of August 20, 2018 

Seconded by Mr. Skipps

DISCUSSION
None 

Mr. Thompson moved to consent the following items: 

Old Business:
a. Ordinance 18-15, An Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to Amend the 2018

Utility Budget by Transferring Funding From the Water Division Fund Balance to the
Water Division Professional Services to Fully Fund the Source Water Protection Plan and
to Fund Operations Plan Updates.

City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 3 of 49



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
August 20, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 2 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
August 20, 2018

b. Ordinance 18-16, An Ordinance of the North Pole City Council Amending Title 12 
Streets, Sidewalks, and Public Places Chapter 03 Marijuana Use in Public Places.

d. Ordinance 18-18, An Ordinance of the North Pole City Council Amending Title 12 
Streets, Sidewalks and Public Places Chapter 08 Excavations.

e. Ordinance 18-19, An Ordinance of the North Pole City Council Amending Title 12 
Streets, Sidewalks and Public Places Chapter 12 Snow Removal and Changing the 
Chapter Title to Maintenance of Streets, Road Rights-of-Way, Sidewalks or City 
Property.

New Business: 
a. Resolution 18-10, A Resolution Accepting Ownership and Maintenance Responsibility 

for War Eagle Court and the Sewer Main in Lot B5 Eagle Estates Subdivision. 
b. Ordinance 18-21, An Ordinance of the North Pole City Council Amending Section 4.19 

Property Disposal.
c. Recommendation to Accept Revised Snow Plowing Contract with Hubbard Excavation 

for the 2018-2019 Snow Plowing Season. 

Seconded by Mr. Skipps

Discussion
None 

On the amendment

PASSED
Yes: 7 – Skipps, Walley, Thompson, Claus, Isaacson, Welch, Ward
No: 0  
Absent: 0 

On the Agenda as amended

Discussion
None  

PASSED
Yes: 7 – Skipps, Walley, Thompson, Claus, Isaacson, Welch, Ward 
No: 0  
Absent: 0   

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Thompson moved to approve the Minutes of August 6, 2018  

City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 4 of 49



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
August 20, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 3 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
August 20, 2018

Seconded by Mr. Skipps

Discussion
None  

PASSED
Yes: 7 – Skipps, Walley, Thompson, Claus, Isaacson, Welch, Ward 
No: 0  
Absent: 0 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR (Audio 3:06) 
Mr. Claus read the NORAD Tracks Santa and National Suicide Prevention Week 
proclamations into the record. 
I was able to participate in the 2040 planning session for UAF.  This was part of what 
they called a world building event, which was very interesting to be a part of.  The 
process is similar to a strategic planning process in which the City undertook several 
years ago.
I was also able to welcome the School District teachers back to work on the 10th of the 
August with the other Mayors and the Governor.  Governor Walker also signed several 
bills at the event related to education. 
August 10th was a very busy day as we also had a visit from the Secretary of the Air 
Force here in the City of North Pole.  Secretary Wilson took the time to meet with the 
Tiger Team and then came to the City Chambers for a community session.  Senator 
Sullivan was her host, and we were also joined by Governor Walker. 
August 11th was the grand reopening of the Senior Center, which looks amazing!  The 
City is still working on the final details for the title signing and we anticipate a 
ceremonial process to ‘hand them the key.’ 
The annual Senior Games were also in town on the 11th for the horseshoe competition, of 
which I was privileged to hand out trophies to our 80-90 year old winners! 
North Star Developers had their preconstruction conference with the City and Stantec and 
has begun phase 1-2 of the development and plans to have the road be in this fall.  The 
agreements have been signed and they are ready to move forward. 

COUNCIL MEMBER QUESTIONS OF THE MAYOR (Audio 11:56) 
Mr. Isaacson asked if Howard Rixie from the Lions was asked about the rods for the horseshoe 
pits since the Lions fixed the park.  Mayor Ward replied that he thinks everyone but Howard 
was asked.
Mr. Walley asked if Mayor Ward meant to say August 10th instead of April 10th. Mayor Ward
replied that he meant to say August, not April. 

City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 5 of 49



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
August 20, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 4 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
August 20, 2018

COMMUNICATIONS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS, BOROUGH 
REPRESENTATIVE AND THE CITY CLERK

Finance, Tricia Fogarty (Audio 13:06) 
Full financials were emailed today and the summarized version is on the dais. 
I got an email last week from revenue sharing, or community assistance is what they are 
called now and we budgeted for $85,000 and are going to get $115,000. 
We got our first statement from our first month of the money we transferred to the AML 
investment pool and we got $114 in interest on our $165,000 investment.  That doesn’t 
sound like a lot but we only receive about $400 on the $3.5 million we have at Mt. 
McKinley.
Next week Melanie and I will be attending a user group training for Caselle in Kenai.

Director of City Services, Bill Butler (Audio 15:29) 
Building Department

Foundation and framing permit issued for 4-plex on Cross Way. 
Permit issued for installation of plug-ins at North Pole Library. 
North Pole Middle School Mechanical Upgrades Project postponed until 2019 due to late 
issue of FNSB award. 
Early permitting stage for a 3-plex.

Public Works
Last Friday a Public Works staff member received a serious dog bite on West 1st Avenue 
while doing brush cutting. 
Plan to begin excavation adjacent to Dog Park to address 3rd Avenue flooding (have done 
some stop-gap efforts to direct water away from road). 
Brush cutting across City; expect to finish this week.
Mr. Isaacson complimented the Public Works department on the brush cutting. 

Utility Department
Sulfolane settlement.

o Winding down pipe installation – slightly ahead of schedule. 
o Planning to begin brush cutting in Zones 3 & 4 in September followed by limited 

additional pipe installation to take advantage of dropping ground water level. 
o Commissioning activities beginning on water mains – pressure testing, flushing, 

and chlorination. 
o Peridot pump house – installing piping and plumbing inside the pump house; 4th

ring installed for 750,000 tank with tank roof expected to be installed this week. 

City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 6 of 49



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
August 20, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 5 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
August 20, 2018

Natural Gas Utility Board
A board member, Frank Abegg, has resigned and Mayor Matherly has nominated a 
replacement, Gary Wilken.

Siemens will be presenting a term sheet of an alternative gas supply contract.

Fire Dept., Chief Coon (Audio 23:05) 
The fire apparatus driver operator class took the state test last week and all 12 members 
passed the practical portion of the test and we are awaiting results from the written exam.
Kyle Fagerstrom is our new engineer.  Kyle will start on September 16th.  The department 
will now be fully staffed.  Kyle is a paramedic and comes to us with a lot of experience.
The department participated in the Youth Safety Day last Saturday.  Captain Haywood, 
FF Payne, FF Reckker, and live-in FF Green took the rescue trailer and Rescue 21 to the 
Carlson Center.  They distributed fire prevention and preparedness materials. 
The Fire Department hosted the Santa Ana College Fire Tech students at the station.  The 
students were given a tour of the station and live-in dorms.  Hopefully some of the 
students will take advantage of the live-in program if they come back to attend UAF. 
FF-1 starts next month.  This is a 200 hour course that is held jointly with UAF/CTC. 
Fill the Boot will be August 25th this year.  Please come out and support MDA. 
I will be on scheduled leave for the next Council meeting.  Deputy Chief Heineken will 
attend.
The Fire Department and the Borough Emergency Operations are going to meet on 
developing a joint ambulance spec.  Hopefully this will serve two purposes: cost and 
interoperability.  It is expected that we are going to purchase the new ambulance this 
year.  This will take nearly all of the department’s fleet funds. 
The Clerk forwarded each of you the NIMS requirements for elected officials.  They are 
meant to be done in order.  Let me know if you have any problems. 
Mr. Isaacson complimented AJ and Andrew at the Fire Department who took time to 
entertain a hyper 7 year old.

Police Dept., Chief Dutra (Audio 31:50) 
School started and we had a call at each school, most of them were minor.  NP football 
game also attended by NPPD and all went off without any major issues. 
We met with all 4 school principals and key leaders within the school district to discuss 
our SRO plan for the 2018-19 school year.  Everyone is super stoked to be part of this 
and everyone looks forward to the project. 
I conducted a security review with staff at Star of the North School.  We discussed 
preliminary plans to train the students and staff in ALiCE over the next few months. 
We taught another ALiCE class at Fair Hill Christian School.  Sgt. Bellant taught 15 
teachers and staff.
I attended the get together with the Mayor and leaders on the 10th.
I attended in full uniform the 4H Celebrity Show on August 9th.  I was definitely over 

City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 7 of 49



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
August 20, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 6 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
August 20, 2018

dressed and not prepared to show a lamb (named Henry).  I did lose to a UAF hockey 
player but only because he was better looking.  I took 2nd out of 7 celebrities in my group.  
Next year I will not be in full uniform.  I made sure I didn’t have to show a pig – I had to 
draw the line somewhere.
We did lower the base price on the three police vehicles at auction.
Officer Smith conducted traffic stop training at the academy and Lt. Lindhag provided 
active shooter training. 
We currently have 4 applicants moving onto backgrounds.  We have a long way to go but 
we are plugging away. 
Some relief bet to patrol as Det. Gibson is back and plugged directly into patrol to help 
relieve the pressure of losing 2 and those on vacation. 
We will be receiving approximately $8000 for state forfeitures.
Mayor and I agreed on a trade in for seized and forfeited guns for approximately $4400. 
I attended AACOP meeting last week.  I will attend my first APSC board meeting 
tomorrow. 
Normal business plus we have actively been rewriting policies.  10 new chapters 
converted and DV checklists and policies ready for updates.  Also rewrote our 
professional development for several positions. 
Had a meeting with FWW Chief about ALiCE and hosting active shooter single officer 
response. 

Borough Representative – Mr. Isaacson (Audio 38:59) 
The Badger Road Transfer Site will be down from August 13 – September 6ish. 
Mr. Williams, Chief of Staff, answered a citizen’s question regarding maximizing the 
benefit of using credit cards to provide mileage for staff trips.  He stated that they are 
leaning toward cards that provide cash back, as the cash is worth more than the air miles. 
Fairbanks Mayor Jim Matherly reported that FMATS is in the process of going private 
and will have a new name: FAST Planning.  FAST is the acronym for Fairbanks Area 
Surface Transportation.
School Report: School is starting, if you want to learn where the busses will stop in your 
neighborhood or for your children, go to www.k12northstar.org/transportation, select 
Route Information, search by school. 
Reconsiderations:

o Ordinance 2018-07: Lease of Borough Land.  The Assembly voted for 
reconsideration and will take it up again on the meeting of August 23, 2018 for 
the purpose of discussing bidding and notification requirements.  I’ve not read the 
entire ordinance and am not sure to which extent, if any, it affects the City or City 
residents.

o Ordinance 2018-12: regarding Urban Livestock.  The Assembly voted for 
reconsideration and amended the ordinance to allow up to 2 qualified adult 
animals and their offspring up to 8 months. 

City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 8 of 49



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
August 20, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 7 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
August 20, 2018

Ordinances Introduced with Possible Affects to North Pole:
o Ordinance 2018-14: Eliminate Five Fire Service Commissions and Create a Fire 

and Emergency Medical Services Commission.  After unanimous public 
testimony against this ordinance, it was referred to an Assembly work session 
with the Mayor, and Fire Area Service Commissioners, Chiefs, and Contractors 
(which I take to mean the NPFD which provides EMS services to the FNSB) as 
soon as practicable with concurrence with the Presiding Officer.

City Clerk’s Office, Judy Binkley (Audio 44:44) 
The ballots have been finalized and samples are posted at City Hall as well as on the 
website.  I’ve also posted each of the propositions on the website and am starting to get
some questions about them. 
Absentee in-person voting (aka “early voting”) will be available at City Hall once the 
ballots have been printed, which by code is no later than September 17th.
The primary election is tomorrow and City Hall is a precinct.  If you are able, please stay 
after the Council meeting tonight and help set up. 

ONGOING PROJECTS
None

CITIZENS COMMENTS – (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen) (Audio 45:54) 
Thomas R. McGhee, 1152 North Star Drive: Informed Council that Phil Zastrow has 
sold his property and is leaving the community.  His health is failing him and it would be 
nice if the City recognized him.  Mr. McGhee also spoke about the marijuana proposition 
on the ballot and stated he will be voting for it under the pretense that we need to support 
the idea that if we are going to grow, then we need to keep the family bedroom 
community and charm we have here.  Asked Council what they knew about the above 
ground contamination of sulfolane. 

OLD BUSINESS

ORDINANCE 18-17, AN ORDINANCE OF THE NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL 
AMENDING TITLE 12 STREETS, SIDEWALKS, AND PUBLIC PLACES CHAPTER 04 
OBSTRUCTION OR ALTERATION OF STREETS, ROAD RIGHTS-OF-WAY, 
SIDEWALKS OR CITY PROPERTY. (Audio 50:00) 

Mayor Ward introduced the ordinance.

Public Comment (Audio 51:05) 
Thomas R. McGhee, 1152 North Star Drive: Stated that he supports this ordinance 
without any amendments.  Asked if Council members have driven around the streets and 

City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 9 of 49



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
August 20, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 8 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
August 20, 2018

neighborhoods in our City and have seen the concern about leftover signs, leftover 
garbage, and piles of dirt and things that have been left out.   

Mr. Thompson moved to adopt Ordinance 18-17, An Ordinance of the North Pole City 
Council Amending Title 12 Streets, Sidewalks, and Public Places Chapter 04 Obstruction 
or Alteration of Streets, Road Rights-of-Way, Sidewalks or City Property.

Seconded by Ms. Welch

Discussion (Audio 52:40) 
Mr. Isaacson moved to amend Ordinance 18-17, An Ordinance of the North Pole City 
Council Amending Title 12 Streets, Sidewalks, and Public Places Chapter 04 Obstruction 
or Alteration of Streets, Road Rights-of-Way, Sidewalks or City Property by inserting the 
following after line 37:
Exemptions: 

a. Notices  of the City of North Pole or other notices from State or Borough or other 
governmental agency; 

b. Event signage not to exceed 24 hours after the event;
c. For sale signage, except those signs that are affixed to a utility pole, street light or 

street sign pole, or fences in DOT right-of-way, or obstructing a sidewalk or street, 
or placed in a roundabout.

Seconded by Mr. Thompson 

Discussion on the amendment (Audio 53:30) 
Mr. Isaacson stated he doesn’t think it’s good government or good governance when we create 
law and then wink at it selectively.
Mr. Skipps asked for clarification about the amendment regarding just fences in DOT right-of-
ways, or any DOT right-of-way.
Mr. Isaacson replied that the reason he put that in the amendment is because that is the most 
common place signs are put up. 

Mr. Isaacson moved to amend the amendment to Ordinance 18-17, An Ordinance of the 
North Pole City Council Amending Title 12 Streets, Sidewalks, and Public Places Chapter 
04 Obstruction or Alteration of Streets, Road Rights-of-Way, Sidewalks or City Property 
by removing the word ‘fences’ in c.

Seconded by Mr. Thompson 

City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 10 of 49



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
August 20, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 9 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
August 20, 2018

Discussion on the amendment to the amendment
None 

On the amendment to the amendment

PASSED
Yes: 7 – Skipps, Walley, Thompson, Claus, Isaacson, Welch, Ward 
No: 0
Absent: 0 

Discussion on the amendment as amended (Audio 1:00:29) 
Mr. Thompson stated that he likes the idea of having exemptions and supports ‘a’ and ‘b’ but 
‘c’ gets confusing and seems to be more than is needed. 
Ms. Welch asked for clarification on the amendment.  Is it stating that we give an exemption to 
‘for sale’ signs but not an exemption to those that are not placed legally?
Mr. Isaacson replied yes to Ms. Welch.  He also stated that this amendment is saying you can 
put a sign nice and neatly into the ground.  We don’t want it hanging on our utility poles, street 
lamps, etc.
Mayor Ward stated that the attorney’s recommendation was to not approve the amendment 
because even if the City says it’s not illegal, you would still be breaking state law.  If the intent 
of the Council is to not enforce it, we should probably remove this section or change the penalty 
section.
Mr. Isaacson clarified that we are considering passing a law that we don’t really have powers 
over unless we specifically state the City won’t enforce this.
Mayor Ward stated that per the conversation with the attorney, you cannot say it’s permissible 
because it’s against state law , but if we want to say that you are allowed to put up signs, then 
their recommendation is to remove the section that says ‘unlawful to obstruct’. 
Mr. Claus stated he agrees with the Mayor and will be voting against this amendment as it’s 
against state law. 
Mr. Walley stated that as he said before, this is a tool in a toolbox.  It’s a tool to educate people 
so he will be voting against this amendment. 
Ms. Welch stated she would not vote in favor of the amendment.

Mr. Thompson called the question 

On the amendment as amended

FAILED
Yes: 1 – Isaacson
No: 6 – Skipps, Walley, Thompson, Claus, Welch, Ward 
Absent: 0 

City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 11 of 49



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
August 20, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 10 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
August 20, 2018

Discussion on the main motion (Audio 1:14:59) 
Mr. Isaacson moved to amend Ordinance 18-17, An Ordinance of the North Pole City 
Council Amending Title 12 Streets, Sidewalks, and Public Places Chapter 04 Obstruction 
or Alteration of Streets, Road Rights-of-Way, Sidewalks or City Property by striking lines 
32-37. 

Motion failed to carry for lack of second

Discussion on the main motion (Audio 1:15:44) 
Mr. Isaacson stated he likes the ordinance overall, except for the fact that in trying to keep the 
City clean, you’ve now sanitized it so much that you made criminals out of the housewife who is 
having a garage sale.  You’ve made it impossible for someone to lawfully put up a girl scout 
sign.  You’re making it impossible for kids who are having a car wash to legally put a sign out.  
Don’t create law that you don’t intend to inforce. 
Mayor Ward took the opportunity to give some clarification.  If you look at the violations and 
penalties section, we are taking these violations from being a misdemeanor to a simple citation.  
We are decriminalizing maybe to a degree.  So the intent behind this is to actually make it 
something we we’re going to use and let people know we don’t want the place to look like a 
dump. 

On the main motion

PASSED
Yes: 6 – Skipps, Walley, Thompson, Claus, Welch, Ward 
No: 1 – Isaacson 
Absent: 0 

ORDINANCE 18-20, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE, ALASKA TO 
AMEND TITLE 1, BY UPDATING GENERAL PENALTIES AND INCLUDING A 
SURCHARGE SECTION AND MINOR OFFENSE FINE SCHEDULE. (Audio 1:21:09) 

Mayor Ward introduced the ordinance. 

Public Comment
None 

Mr. Thompson moved to introduce and advance Ordinance 18-20, An Ordinance of the 
City of North Pole, Alaska to Amend Title 1, by Updating General Penalties and Including 
a Surcharge Section and Minor Offense Fine Schedule.

Seconded by Ms. Welch

City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 12 of 49



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
August 20, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 11 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
August 20, 2018

Discussion (Audio 1:22:23) 
Mr. Isaacson moved to amend the fine amount for 12.04.020 in Ordinance 18-20, An 
Ordinance of the City of North Pole, Alaska to Amend Title 1, by Updating General 
Penalties and Including a Surcharge Section and Minor Offense Fine Schedule as follows:

Mandatory written warning for 1st offense
$50 for 2nd offense
$150 for 3rd offense
$300 for 4th offense

Seconded by Ms. Welch

Discussion on the amendment (Audio 1:26:00) 
Mr. Walley stated he appreciates the idea of the warning, but if you look at the fine schedule as 
a whole, there are no other sections with a warning.  I agree with the fines that are set forth in the 
original ordinance.   
Mr. Thompson stated he does not support this amendment and likes the way it’s currently set 
up.  One thing to consider is that there is not a mechanism in place to issue written warnings and 
have that tracked.  We would have to develop an entire new administrative section on how to 
track this so that we would know when a second offense has occurred. 
Mayor Ward clarified with Mr. Thompson that there is no option for a written warning ask 
there is no mechanism in place at the state level where that can be tracked.

Mr. Isaacson moved to rescind his amendment

Ms. Welch called the question 

PASSED
Yes: 7 – Skipps, Walley, Thompson, Claus, Isaacson, Welch, Ward 
No: 0
Absent: 0

NEW BUSINESS
Consented  

Public Comment
None 

City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 13 of 49



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
August 20, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 12 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
August 20, 2018

COUNCIL COMMENTS (Audio 1:31:44) 

Mr. Claus – Please be sure to vote tomorrow. 

Mr. Thompson – The primary is tomorrow so get out there and vote.  School has started and is 
in full swing so continue to drive safely and watch out for the little ones crossing the streets and 
working on their new routines to get to school. 

Mr. Walley – None 

Mr. Skipps – None 

Ms. Welch – In light of the proclamation about suicide, I just want to mention that we recently 
lost Sarah Mitchell, who took her own life, here in Fairbanks.  It’s important that we keep our 
eyes open for those who on the outside, have the happy smile, but if you really look, can see 
there is something not quite right.  Sometimes all it takes is asking that question.

Mr. Isaacson – Good discussion on behalf of our residents.  We don’t just rubber stamp 
everything, we examine it.  I was saddened to hear that Phil Zastrow is leaving as he’s done a lot 
for our community so let’s please do a proclamation for him. 

Mayor Ward – If you have any funny stories regarding Phil, please share those with me and I’ll 
work on putting something together for him.  As for the proclamation today on suicide, it’s 
amazing how that’s something that touches everyone.  If you haven’t been touched by that, then 
you know, unfortunately, it’s just a matter of time.  Ms. Welch, I appreciate your words on that 
and reach out if you see someone, or have a suspicion something is wrong.  An update to the 
Council on the MFZ – we did hear back from the state and unfortunately, they missed a portion 
of the statute that says there’s a 30 day comment period that they did not start in enough time to 
be able to meet the 60 day waiting period that they have by statute.  So the 30 day comment 
period started on the 15th of August and hopefully we will be the first to actually receive the 
MFZ designation. 

Mr. Thompson moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:40 p.m.

Seconded by Ms. Welch

The regular meeting of Monday, August 20, 2018 adjourned at 8:41 p.m.  

City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 14 of 49



Draf
t

Regular City Council Meeting
August 20, 2018

7:00 p.m.

 13 
Minutes NOT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT
August 20, 2018

These minutes passed and approved by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 
Council on Tuesday, September 4, 2018.  
   
        

____________________________________
        Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 

ATTEST:

___________________________________
Judy Binkley, North Pole City Clerk 

   

City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 15 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 16 of 49



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward
Intorduced & Advanced: August 20, 2018

Possible Adoption: September 4, 2018

1

CITY OF NORTH POLE1
ORDINANCE NO. 18-21 2

3
AN ORDINANCE OF THE NORTH POLE CITY COUNCIL AMENDING SECTION 4

4.19 PROPERTY DISPOSAL5
 6 
WHEREAS: changes to the practices, regulations and policies is a continually changing7
requirement; and8
 9 
WHEREAS: Section 4.19 of the Municipal Code states that “The City Council may grant or 10
devote real property no longer held for public purpose to the United States, the State, a local 11
subdivision of the State, or an agency of any of these governments, for consideration agreed 12
upon between the City and the grantee, without a public sale, if the grant or devotion is 13
advantageous to the City.” and; 14
 15 
WHEREAS: in Resolution 16-09 (see attached) the City Council approved donating the building 16
and land at 101 East 5th Avenue to the Santa’s Senior Center Corporation, Inc.; and17
 18 
WHEREAS: the Santa’s Senior Center Corporation, Inc. is not “United States, the State, a local 19
subdivision of the State, or an agency of any of these governments,” but is an Alaska Non-Profit 20
Organization (see attached article so incorporation), and 21
 22 
WHEREAS: the North Pole Municipal Code needs to be amended to make possible donation of 23
the building and land to the Senior Center to fulfill the intent of Resolution 16-09. 24
 25 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of North Pole: 26
Section 1. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall be codified in the North 27
Pole Code of Ordinance. 28
 29 
Section 2. Chapter 4.19, Section 4.19.010 (F) is amended in the North Pole Code of Ordinances 30
as follows by inserting the text underlined, and removing the lines that have been stricken: 31
 32 
4.19.010 Disposal of City owned real or personal property. 33
(F) The City Council may grant or devote real property no longer held for public purpose to the 34
United States, the State, a local subdivision of the State, or an agency of any of these 35
governments, or a federally recognized 501(c)(3) non-profit organization or State of Alaska 36
certified Alaska Nonprofit Corporation for consideration agreed upon between the City and the 37
grantee, without a public sale, if the grant or devotion is advantageous to the City. 38

39
Section 3. Effective date.40
This ordinance shall become effective upon passage. 41
 42 

43

City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 17 of 49



Sponsored by: Mayor Bryce J. Ward
Intorduced & Advanced: August 20, 2018

Possible Adoption: September 4, 2018

2

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council this 44
_____day of _____, 2018. 45
 46 
 47 

________________________________48
Bryce J. Ward, Mayor 49

 50 
ATTEST:51
 52 
__________________________________53
Judy L. Binkley, North Pole City Clerk54

PASSED/FAILED
Yes:
No:
Absent:

City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 18 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 19 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 20 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 21 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 22 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 23 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 24 of 49



125 Snowman Lane
North Pole, AK 99705
P:  907-488-8583
F:  907-488-3002
Email:  
judy.binkley@northpolealaska.org

City of North Pole
Office of the City Clerk/HR Mgr

Memo
To: Honorable North Pole City Council       

From: Judy Binkley

CC:  Mayor Ward

Date: 8/29/2018

Re: Approval request for the Election Judges and Canvass Board members for the October 2,
2018 Regular Municipal Election.

City Council Members, 

I am submitting, for your approval, the following list of Election Judges and Canvass Board 
members for the October 2, 2018 Regular Municipal Election. Please note that circumstances may 
arise and replacements may be needed.

NORTH POLE
Barbara Sevier, Chair
Dianne Doody, Co-Chair
Agnes Beavers
Alma Terry Huisman
Jo Small
Patricia Runnion
Sharon Kubacki (Relief)

CANVASS BOARD
Bev Higdon
Deanna Morris
Marjorie Casort
Ramona Reeves
Nancy Dreydoppel
Carolyn Mustard

Thank you,

Judy Binkley, North Pole City Clerk 
City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 25 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 26 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 27 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 28 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 29 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 30 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 31 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 32 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 33 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 34 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 35 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 36 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 37 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 38 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 39 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 40 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 41 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 42 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 43 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 44 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 45 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 46 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 47 of 49



City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 48 of 49



AK_ROUTE_2

STEESE HWY

PARKS HWY

CHENA HOT SPRINGS RD

BAD
G

ER
 R

D

AK_ROUTE_3

GILMORE TRL
GOLDSTREAM RD

REPP RD

HURST RD

PEEDE RD

PLACK RD

AIRPORT WAY

BRADWAY RD

CH
EN

A 
PU

M
P 

RD

VAN HORN RD

R/W LINE TANANA LEVEE

HOLMES RD

CHENA RIDGE RD

B
A

LL
A

IN
E

 R
D

MURPHY DOME RD

E
S

R
O

 R
D

RICHARDSON HWY

COLLEGE RD

N
O

R
D

A
LE

 R
D

M
ITCHELL EXPY

MONZULLA LN

GAFFNEY RD

N
E

LS
O

N
 R

D

D
 S

T

LA
UR

AN
CE

 R
D 

EX
T

GOLDHILL RD

B
R

O
C

K
 R

D

JOHANSEN EXPY

RIVER RD

SH
EEP C

R
EEK

 R
D

FARM
ERS LO

O
P RD

ESTER DOME RD

DAVIS RD

D
 &

 M
 R

D

P
E

G
E

R
 R

D

NEELY RD

C
R

IP
P

LE
 C

R
E

E
K

 R
D

O
LD RICHARDSO

N HW
Y

R
O

A
D

GOLD MINE TRL

SPINACH CREEK RD

OLD NENANA HWY

D
A

LE
 R

D

EISELE RD

BEACON RD

UN-N
AMED

M
CG

RA
TH

 R
D

FREEMAN RD

A
M

A
N

IT
A 

R
D

D
E

N
N

IS
 R

D

SKYLINE DR

PIPELINE ACCESS RD

GEIST RD

TUNGSTEN TRL

FRONTAGE RD

W
O

LL
 R

D

ALDER AVE

TRIA RD

IS
BERG R

D LA
K

LO
E

Y 
D

R

E
 S

T

S
U

M
M

IT
 D

R

OLD M
URPHY DOME RD

JO
N

E
S

 R
D

ROSIE CREEK TRL

E
A

S
Y

 S
T

P
IC

K
E

R
IN

G
 D

R

PARKS RIDGE R
D

PHILLIPS FIELD RD

OLD CHATANIKA TRL

N
 N

O
R

D
A

LE
 R

D

U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

 A
V

E

BULLION DR

P
E

R
ID

O
T 

S
T

MONTGOMERY RD

C
 S

T

ELLIO
TT H

W
Y

PERSINGER DR

BEN
N

ETT R
D

TR
ANSMITT

ER R
D

MOLLY RD

TYLER RD

H
O

P
PER

 C
R

EE
K D

R

ROSIE CREEK RD

BIRCH HILL RD

B
E

N
N

 L
N

CHENA POINT AVE

FIRST AVE

M
IL

LE
R

 H
IL

L 
R

D

THIRTIETH AVE

WINCH RD

YANKOVICH RD

W
IL

LO
W

 R
U

N

ROLAND RD

THIRD AVE

COPPER ST

LYLE AVE

SAINT PATRICK RD

S U
NIV

ERSIT
Y AV

E

C
LO

U
D

 R
D

LAURANCE RD

C
O

Y
O

TE
 T

R
L

BEAR AVE

F 
ST

OLD STEESE HWY N

SKYRIDGE D
R

A
LL

E
Y

JADE ST

PANDORA DR

HILLARY AVE

GRENAC RD

MINK LN

K
E

E
LI

N
G

 R
D

B
 S

T

BU
ZBY R

D

B
IA

S
 D

R

OLD WOOD RD

PORTER AVE

ST
O

N
E 

R
D

YUKON DR

CHIPPEWA AVE

D
A

LT
O

N
 T

R
L

FL
IG

H
T 

S
T

D
Y

K
E

 R
D

EIGHTH AVE

KA
LL

EN
BE

R
G

 R
D

H
 &

 H
 R

D

LU
ZO

N
 A

V
E

A 
S

T

W
IL

B
U

R
 S

T

VIO
LE

T 
DR

SMALLWOOD TRL

TR
IA

N
O

N
 D

R

N HENDERSON RD

YA
K

 R
D

CHAD ST

OWNBY RD

BIRCH LN

BL
UE

G
RA

SS
 D

R

BE
C

KE
R

 R
ID

G
E 

R
D

FRANK AVE

CONIFER DR

JU
N

IP
E

R
 D

R

BOAT ST

M
O

O
S

E
 M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 R

D

FI
D

D
LE

 W
AY

E BIRCH HILL RD

FA
B

IA
N

 D
R

LI
N

E
 D

R

SAINT NICHOLAS DR

MONTEVERDE RD

DO
LP

HI
N 

W
AY

AIRLINE DR

M.I.A. ST

LA
K

E
V

IE
W

 D
R

W
 C

H
E

N
A 

H
IL

LS
 D

R

EDBY R
D

G
IL

LE
TT

E
 S

T

CHENA-ESTER DITCH RD

O
'B

R
IE

N
 S

T

MISSIO
N R

D

EAGAN AVE

BALLINA RD

B
E

TH
A

N
Y

 S
T

PRESTER JOHN DR

BIAS DR E

A
U

B
U

R
N

 D
R

S C
U

SH
M

AN
 S

T

S
O

N
JA

 S
T

R
IS

S
E

 R
D

SANDURI AVE

SN
OW

Y 
OW

L 
LN

S 
H

EN
D

ER
S

O
N

 R
D

G
U

LL R
D

MUSHERS RD

MISTLETOE DR

AZTEC RD

HANS W
AY

SENATE DR

C
H

IEF JO
H

N
 D

R

HARDLUCK DR

DAN
BY

 S
T

LAUESEN AVE

SKI R
D

SKI BOOT HILL RD

G
O

R
D

O
N

 R
D

ANDROMEDA DR

KIM
 LN

S
 C

U
S

H
M

A
N

 S
T 

E
X

T

A
U

R
O

R
A 

D
R

APPLE RD

KELL
UM S

T

R
E

D
S

TO
N

E
 R

D

TENTH AVE

M
IL

LE
R

 H
IL

L 
E

X
T 

R
D

E
 C

O
W

LE
S

 S
T

A
D

A 
S

T

B
O

R
D

A 
S

T

TAXIWAY AVE

W
AT

E
R

FO
R

D
 R

D

LEVEE WAY

SA
GE 

HI
LL

 R
D

D
AW

S
O

N
 R

D

SEVENTH AVE

SECOND AVE

FI
N

E
LL

 D
R

STANDARD AVE

DUBIA RD

JO
Y

 D
R

BIRCH HILL LOOP

TRILBY AVE

FO
RR

ES
T 

DR

SEA WAY

E
A

G
LE R

ID
G

E
 R

D

SOUTH
 H

AUL R
D

BUFFALO LN

ITTA DR

MOOSE TRL

H
E

R
N

IN
G

 R
D

H
O

LL
O

W
E

LL
 R

D

SH
YP

O
KE

 D
R

FL
OAT

 P
OND R

D

NPHS BLVD

W
R

IG
H

T 
LN

BATE ST

DONALD AVE

R
IC

K
E

R
T 

S
T

NAUTILUS DR

AIRPORT FRONTAGE RD

H
IL

LS
ID

E 
D

R

FU
N

K
 R

D

PA
R

H
A

M
-M

C
C

O
R

M
IC

K
 R

D

K
E

TC
H

U
M

 R
D

SHARON RD

OLD STEESE HWY

W
IL

LE
D

A 
ST

SIXTH AVE

Y
U

K
E

E
N

 D
R

RODEN LN

TO
PS ST

GEORGE RD

BLA
CKBERRY D

R

JO
YCE DR

NINETEENTH AVE

B
O

N
A 

S
T

OL
D 

BA
DG

ER
 R

D

OLD CHENA RIDGE RD

FIFTH AVE

IDA LN

HANSON RD

G
U

S
'S

 G
R

IN
D

RED FOX DR

CORDES DR

TE
RR

AC
E 

DR

WYATT RD

WHITMAN RD

FE
G

R
E

E
 R

D

H
O

M
E

S
TE

A
D

 D
R

GOLD VEIN RD

S
O

N
AT

A 
D

R

GARNET DR

KE
N

TS
H

IR
E 

D
R

DAPHNE LN

LO
V

E
 R

D

TRIN
ID

AD D
R

ALDER ST

TANANA FARM RD

EASTVIEW DR

D
A

K
O

TA
 S

T

N
 R

A
D

E
R

 D
R

E
S

TE
R

 D
R

BAYLOR BLVD

LA
W

LO
R

 R
D

BO
TE

' L
N

WEMBLEY AVE

IL
LI

N
O

IS
 S

T

PICKET PL

D
ES

TI
N

Y 
D

R

FIDELER RDETON BLVD

LO
W

E
LL

 R
D

WELL ST

IV
O

R
Y

 R
D

E
C

H
O

 A
C

R
E

S
 D

R

B
R

E
A

N
N

E
 S

T

O
N

Y
X

 R
D

FR
ID

A W
AY

G
IL

LA
M

 W
AY

C
R

ESTLIN
E D

R

HAWK RD

TAROKA DR

LA
TH

R
O

P
 S

T

IV
A

N
'S

 A
LY

PIKA RD

P
E

A
R

L 
D

R

G
U

N
N

IN
G

 D
R

H
O

B
G

O
B

LI
N

 L
N

LEE LN

MARIA ST

SATTLEY DR

60
1 

S
T

A
S

P
E

N
 S

T

AIR
PORT 

IN
DUSTR

IA
L R

D

OAK AVE

VICKI LN

LINEMAN AVE

H
O

S
EL

TO
N

 R
D

M
AR

IO
N

 D
R

BENSHOOF DR

CANO
L SERVICE RD

FE
LI

Z 
ST

H
A

ID
A 

LN

ADVENTURE RD

JUDY LN

TY
R

O
L 

S
T

LA
R

IX
 D

R

WALDHEIM DR

B
O

N
A

N
ZA TR

L

S
 L

AT
H

R
O

P
 S

T

DIANTHUS RD

O
R

IO
N

 D
R

LANCASTER DR

VIEW AVE

S
E

AV
Y 

D
R

PAIGE AVE

GRUBSTAKE RD

HERREID RD

R
O

XIE R
D

YELLOWSTONE RD

SAXON AVE

CEDAR ST

N
IN

E
 M

IL
E

 H
IL

L 
R

D

DONNA DR

ASTER DR

ST
AR

 C
T

R
O

ZA
K

 R
D

H
AY

 W
AY

MOYCULLEN RD

O
TT

E
R

 D
R

VI
O

LI
N

 C
IR

C
R

ES
T 

D
R

KEYSTONE RD

N HUBNERITE RD

CHET
AN

A 
DR

KITTIW
AKE DR

A
LI

C
E

 R
D

S
IL

V
E

R
 S

T

H
IL

L 
R

D

RAI
NBO

W
 D

RG
O

LD
FI

N
C

H
 R

D

CRAFT AVE

O'NEAL RD

GREER RD

SHELDON AVE

O
U

TS
ID

E
 B

LV
D

GREAT VIEW
 LN

TUNNELS RD

HAGELBARGER AVE

MAURA ST

RUBY DR

RIDGEVIEW DR

SILVERLEAF AVE

M
IL

O
 S

T

AT
IG

U
N

 S
T

SACIA AVE

S 
TU

R
N

ER
 S

T

HELD
IV

ER ST

AZALEA CT

LEON AVE

CINDY DR

TO
O

LI
K

 D
R

MARIGOLD RD

LI
VI

N
G

ST
O

N
 L

O
O

P

H
AY

E
S

 A
V

E

S
U

N
N

Y 
S

LO
P

E
 R

D

JAMAL LN

SH
EELITE R

D

TANADA RD

FLO
R

IC
E

 D
R

DOE'RAY RD

DECATHLON AVE

S
P

U
R

 C
T

NORTHRIDGE RD

LILY
 DR

KNIG
HTSBRID

GE R
D

R
IF

LE
 R

D

THIRD ST

E
R

M
IN

E
 D

R

MINNIE ST

NULATO DR

A
LS

TO
N

 R
D

FOX AVE

DRUM AVE

HIGH GRADE WAY

TR
IBU

LATIO
N

 TR
L

ERIN DR

BRUHN RD

DOC JOHN DR

W
IL

S
O

N
 S

T

FO
X 

D
EN

 D
R

REDPOLL LN

INIAKUK AVE

M
AT

TI
E 

ST

S
IN

G
A 

S
T

VASI WAY

PL
EA

SU
RE

 D
R

PEREGRINE DR

OPRY WAY

AIR
PORT P

ERIM
ETE

R R
D

LO
FT

U
S 

R
D

S F
UEL A

CCESS R
D

DE PAUW
 DR

OWL DR

SC
H

LO
ESSER

 D
R

C
O

N
G

E
R

 S
T

SKYFLIG
HT AVE

B
R

E
E

ZE
 R

D

FL
O

AT
 R

D

N
IC

H
O

LS
 L

N

SU
N

LIG
H

T D
R

DR
AG

LI
NE

 D
R

O'CONNOR RD

TI
BO

R
 S

T

A
ZU

R
IT

E
 D

R

JOLIET DR

PI
N

E 
S

T

C
IT

Y 
LI

G
H

TS
 B

LV
D

LOVDAHL LN

S
TE

E
LH

E
A

D
 R

D

RIDGEPOINTE DR

D
AW

N
 D

R

FE
ST

IV
A

L 
D

R

R
E

D
 B

E
R

R
Y 

R
D

FA
R

M
A

LL
 D

R

MELAN DR S

GOLD LODE RD

MILLER LN

SOUTH GATE RD

P
E

R
K

IN
S

 D
R

C
A

R
AT

 L
O

O
P

B
A

K
E

R
 R

D

SEVERNS RD

HERITAGE HILLS RD

B
LA

LO
C

K
 R

D

MICAH RD

SHADOW LN

LOLLY DR

DARK HOLLOW DR

ALTA WAY

POLKADOT DR

POTTER RD

BOHNET DR

RIC DR

PH
O

TO
N

 D
R

M
E

R
C

IE
R

 S
T

ROUTE 66 ST

REGAL AVE

BIDWILL AVE

W
IL

C
O

X 
AV

E

JU
DGE 

AR
EN

D A
VE

D
IX

O
N

 R
D

A
R

M
IS

TI
C

E
 S

T

LISA ANN DR

SAN
TIA

G
O

 AV
E

P
E

B
B

LE
 D

R

POPPY DR

SHANNON DR

H
E

AT
H

E
R

 D
R

OLD CHENA RD

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 S
T

FALCON DR

RAVEN DR

H
O

P
E

 S
T

SUMMER AVE

ST
EE

LE
 C

REEK
 R

D

K
N

IF
FE

N
 R

D

JANEL AVE

LEPUS AVE

LO
W

O
O

D
 S

T

JO
H

N
 K

A
LI

N
A

S
 R

D

P
IN

E
 W

O
O

D
 R

D

EL
DORAD

O R
D

VIEWPOINTE DR

V
O

YA
G

E
R

 S
T

RELIANCE DR

KENDALL AVE

FL
O

R
E

N
C

E
 S

T

NORTH
 H

AUL R
D

K
IN

G
 R

D

TAURUS RD

PIPER DR

M
E

A
D

O
W

 R
U

E
 A

V
E

FRONT ST

S
TA

R
LI

T 
LN

FO
O

LS
 G

O
LD

 R
D

ARMY RD

SONOMA AVE

PALO VERDE AVE

GOWER DR

AL
AS

KA
 W

AY

HIBISCUS LOOP

BLESSING AVE

CLEAR ST

EA
ST

W
O

O
D

 L
N

59
9T

H
 S

T

BLACKSTONE RD

B
A

R
N

E
TT

E
 S

T

TRAMON AVE

PATRIOT DR

BLAN
K

ET BLVD

JA
M

B
O

R
E

E
 D

R

10
3R

D
 S

T

HELMERICKS AVE

W
O

LV
E

R
IN

E
 L

N

FRANKLIN ST

WAUGSTROE DR

S
H

A
S

TA
 D

R

C
A

P
R

IC
O

R
N

 S
T

ELLESMERE DR

H
E

LI
O

S
 A

V
E

LAKE
VIEW

 TER
R

AC
E 1 R

D

HOMER DR

S
U

N
 W

AY

R
/W

WOODVIEW DR

FAULTLINE AVE

WIDEVIEW RD

MOOSEWALK RD

BANJO DR

VIDE DR

NOTTINGHAM DR

EB
ER

HAR
DT 

RD

LU
DECKER S

T

ALUMNI DR

H
IC

K
M

A
N

 A
V

E

PARK W
AY

WECOTA DR

CH
IG

M
IT

 D
R

REWAK DR STAC
IA ST

S
A

P
P

H
IR

E
 D

R

SCOUGAL RD

SUNNY HILLS DR

K
E

E
N

E
Y

 R
D

EL
 P

AS
O

 S
T

WIGWAM WAY

H
IL

LC
R

E
S

T 
D

R

DAISY DR

OLD FAIRBANKS-NENANA HWY

LY
N

X 
LN

NATE CIR

NUGGET LOOP

H
IT

E
 S

T

LINZ DR

M
C

FA
D

D
E

N
 L

N

H
O

LI
D

AY
 R

D

HOWLAND RD

C
O

P
P

E
T 

S
T

EDWARD DR

DAVENNY DR

AR
LE

N
E

 D
R

MUSKEG LN

VENTURE LN

ALBERTA ST

M
E

LA
N

IE
 L

N

TOBOGGAN LN

ANDERSON RD

K
A

S
A

LE
K

 R
D

S
TO

L 
D

R
 N

VALLEY DR

P
R

O
P

W
A

S
H

 D
R

HEARTLAND AVE

LISMORE CIR

TRUE NORTH RD

O
LD

 J
O

H
N

 T
R

L

S
H

E
LL

 S
T

VA
IL 

VIE
W

 D
R

K
O

D
Y 

D
R

EULA ST

M
AY

A 
LN

B
E

AV
E

R
LA

N
D

 R
D

H
AG

AM
A

N
 R

D

PROSPECTORS TRL

GIVE-A-WAY ST

TRIPLE HORN LN

SU
N

BU
R

ST
 D

R

BR
IG

H
TO

N
 D

R

TEKAPO CT

B
O

R
D

E
A

U
X

 S
T

R
A

S
M

U
S

S
E

N
 R

D

TRACTOR DR

RAMBLING RD

S
LA

TE
R

 D
R

NIN
TH

 S
T

MARSHALL DR

STARSHIP LN

LAZELLE RD

JU
R

E
 S

T

SUNCREST DR

MARTEN DR

REGIUS AVE

ISMO DR

O
'L

EA
R

Y 
R

D

KROGSTIE LN

GUINEVERE PL
NEBESNA CT

E
 C

H
E

N
A 

H
IL

LS
 D

R

W
 A

TH
E

N
A 

C
IR

OLD CAT TRL

U
R

S
A 

M
AJ

O
R

 D
R

G
R

E
E

N
 R

D

SP
U

D
W

O
O

D
 R

D

FOURTH AVE

60
0T

H
 S

T

VEST RD

ALPHA WAY

S
LO

A
N

 S
T

TRAINOR GATE RD

GROUNDSEL AVE

M
O

O
S

E
 T

R
O

T 
AV

E

C
O

B
B

 R
D

HOONAH DR

PROBERT DR

BUMPY RD

M
Y C

T

SAIN
T ELIAS D

R

REE
BU

RGH D
R

PAY STREAK DR

R
E

D
 L

E
A

F 
R

D

TA
N

A
N

A 
D

R

W
H

IT
N

E
Y 

D
R

C
Y

C
LO

N
E

 D
R

CROWN RD

IR
E

N
E

 M
A

E
 S

T

O
S

AG
E ST

PALO
M

IN
O

 D
R

STILL VALLEY RD

TOPAZ AVE

ADAK AVE

BU
C

K'
S 

D
R

B
LA

N
K

E
N

S
H

IP
 R

D

A
IR

P
O

R
T D

IK
E

 R
D

LANDON LN

RAILROAD DR

WOODBINE DR

CROSSON AVE

B
E

C
K

 R
D

LAKE DR

TEN
TH

 S
T

LE
A

S
U

R
E

 S
T

TEAL AVE

COUNSELL LN

NOYES ST

SPRINGW
ATER DR

C
LAY ST

TA
XI

W
AY

KI
M

I S
T

C
LI

N
E

 R
D

E
D

S
S

O
N

 A
V

E

LOOMIS DR

SUNRISE DR

RAVENBELL ST

SWALLOW DR

N
A

R
R

O
W

 V
IE

W
 L

N

LU
K

E
 S

T
PIPELINE ACCESS

N
R

A 
LN

100TH
 ST

CHARLES ST

HILLING AVE

O
O

KP
IK

 W
AY

FR
EE

-W
R

IG
H

T 
LN

FL
E

C
K

 S
T

SANDVIK ST

JO
H

N
 C

O
LE

 R
D

60
2N

D
 S

T

W
AT

ER
 T

H
R

U
SH

 D
R

CARTLEB RD

NON RD

B
U

S
H

 S
T

DUSTY TRL

ELVIRA AVE

CRES
TM

ONT 
DR

SANGRIA AVE

R
O

M
A 

S
T

C
A

R
L 

C
R

O
S

M
A

N
 W

AY

B
O

TT
LE

S
 S

T

N
E

W
B

Y
 R

D

KE
LS

EY
 P

AR
K 

RD

GL
AS

S 
DR

TR
U

C
K

 S
T

R
M

K
 L

N

A
R

C
TI

C
 F

O
X

 D
R

DOBRO DR

H
A

M
A

N
 S

T

COSGRAVE DR

NO
M

E 
DR

ELSIE AVE

PAYDIRT RD

C
H

A
N

G
E

 L
N

DURANGO TRL

S
IL

V
E

R
 G

U
LC

H
 D

R

PATTERSO
N LN

CARRIE LYNN DR

SPIDDEL RD

N
 F

R
E

E
M

A
N

 R
D

VISTA WAY

MELAN DR N

FLUX CT

B
E

C
K

Y
 S

T

D
O

G
W

O
O

D
 S

T

KO
TH

 C
T

COOPER ST

DEHMER RD

N
U

S
S

B
A

U
M

E
R

 S
T

LO
N

G
 C

IR

FA
R

M
ER

S 
LO

O
P 

R
D

 E
XT

JU
P

ITE
R

 D
R

B
E

E
C

H
 D

R

C
A

R
O

L 
LNERIOPHORUM DR

C
E

C
IL

E
 S

T

BASIN ST

SKINNER DR

BALSAM ST

LI
TT

LE
 F

O
X

 T
R

L

S
E

N
AT

E
 L

O
O

P

TAMARACK DR

JAIME WAY

BIRCH LOOP

SILVERBERRY DR

KALTAG DR

MAIL RD

FOUTS AVE

GO
O

SE
 IS

LA
ND

 C
SW

Y

D
IRT R

D

W
ANDA D

R

TE
K

O
A 

TR
L

NO WAY LN

C
IN

C
H

 S
T LUCILLE AVE

P
IP

E
R

 S
T

PA
R

K
E

R
 S

T

W
ALLER

 R
D

R
E

N
TA

LS
 S

T

AQUILA ST

TA
KU

 D
R

S
O

U
TH

W
O

O
D

 L
N

LUTHERS LOOP

CRAIG AVE

LADESSA LOOP

JENNIFER DR

REDMOND AVE

JU
S

TIN
 D

R

C
H

R
IS

TI
N

E
 D

R

V
IC

TO
R

 S
T

PENROSE LN

KINNEY RD

SHUROS DR W DIVISION ST

RENE' DR

JENNICK AVE

P
E

R
FEC

T P
ER

C
H

 D
R

TARSIER DR

AC
AD

IA
 D

R

GLA
SG

OW
 D

R

NORTH TANANA DR

UPLAND DR

AARON AVE

G
A

R
R

IS
O

N
 W

AY

LIGNITE AVE

D
E

LP
H

IN
IU

M
 L

N

RESCHAVEN DR

BOREAL HEIGHTS LN

W
A

G
N

E
R

 L
N

LA
N

C
E 

LN

FL
AT

 M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 R
D

ADAMS DR

NORRIS LN

ARBOLES LN

WARP DR

A
R

M
Y

 M
A

N
 R

D

DENIKI LN

C
AV

U
 W

AY

GOSHAWK LN

EVA CREEK RD

S
E

S
A

M
E

 S
T

EAST SIDE DR

M
IL

D
R

E
D

 A
V

E

POLAR DR

FORAN CIR STRAIGHT AVE

RABBIT RUN

MEMORY AVE

SARA-LYNN RD

W
R

ID
G

E
 W

AY

LOON LN

KARAMEA LN

FA
R

G
O

 S
T

SARTY LN

E EIGHTH AVE

QUINNELL LN

AEROFUEL PL

KENNICOTT AVE

H
IG

H
LA

N
D

 S
T

FO
X

B
O

R
O

 L
N

ROMANS' WAY

S
TO

B
IE

 R
D

G
REEN ACRES DR

KOCH AVE

IRIS LN

S
W

A
M

P
Y 

H
O

LL
O

W
S

 L
N

R
O

X
AN

N
E ST

DRIVEN TRL

BARNUM DR

MIDWAY PLACER RD

SIRLIN DR

O
B

O
E

 C
T

JAN DR

DENALI LN

M
O

RNING
SIDE DR

OLD AIRPORT RD

KAYLEE LN

WILDERNESS DR

G
U

N
N

ER
 LN

AERONCA AVE

YAN
A C

T

Q
U

A
K

E
N

B
U

S
H

 R
D

G
R

U
E

N
IN

G
 W

AY

DECKER BLVD

M
IL

ES
 S

T

LOOSE MOOSE LOOP

BE
TT

ER
S 

LN

C
R

EA
M

ER
 L

N

CO
UNTRY KID'S LN

SANDI CT

G
IA

N
N

A
'S

 C
T

HARMONIC
A 

DR

CUBE AVE

KOYUKUK DR

SPIRIT CT

LAKEWOOD LOOP

G
A

R
N

ER
 D

R

ALDERNECK TRL

GRETAS LN

AM
E

TH
YS

T 
LO

O
P

ERICKSON AVE

RED G
ATE RD

DUNDEE LOOP

PORTILLO PL

M
O

S
E

S
 D

R

FI
FT

H
 W

H
E

E
L 

ST

SPADES CT

C
IN

N
A

B
A

R
 D

R

FAITH LN

AM
AN

DA 
LO

OP

V
IN

E
 S

T

MILKY WAY

W
ELLER CT

BROWSING AVE

BIRCH DELL DR

F 
A

N
D

 E
 C

T

S
A

N
D

U
S

K
Y

 S
T

EL RANCHO DR

LUNAR LN

NORTON WAY

NILGRUB AVE

SHIELDS CT

HORSESHOE WAY

BEIS
TLIN

E LN

N
AT

U
R

E
 T

R
L

B
A

R
R

O
W

 S
T

DURHAM CIR

C
H

AT
A

N
IK

A 
D

R

LUCY CT

NORHEIM
 C

T

KILLIK LN

C
H

ELSEA LN

NAPOLILLI LN

PACIFIC PL

DOCILE LN

LISA LN

ULLRBAHN

BIRCHWILLOW DR

B
E

LL
W

O
O

D
 S

T

LAWSON CT

LINDALL LN

PRUITT LN

ROBERTSON RIDGE TRL

AMY-DYAN RD

MAPLE LEAF CT

JUSILLA RD

SOLITUDE WAY

HARRY B RD

AN
N

A 
AV

E

CARY AVE

BETH CT

WALKER WAY

C
H

IE
F 

EV
AN

 D
R

SOLOMON LN

M
A

M
M

O
TH

 D
R

SH
AD

Y 
LN

STAGE RD

LU
 A

NN
E 

RD

KUNKEL LN

S
U

N
W

O
O

D
 S

T

LO
W

ER STONE RD

KRIS KRINGLE DR

W
IL

D
 H

O
R

S
E

 L
N

ODONATA CT

SK
YE

-L
EE

 W
AY

SANDPIPER DR

G
O

LD
 M

EAD
O

W
 D

R

SUZAN AVE

D
O

LL
Y 

VA
R

D
E

N
 L

N

R
U

S
S

E
LL

 C
T

H
U

N
T 

S
T

W
O

LFRAM
ITE CT

RASPBERRY DR

W
IEN ST

AL
PI

N
E 

VI
S

TA
 C

T

JACE AVE

BR
ID

G
E 

ST

AMBER AVE

E
IR

E
 S

T

JAM
IESON DR

TERRY LN

RED RIDGE RD

GIA
NC

UR
SI

O R
D

FAIR PL

O
LD

 SAU
LIC

H
 R

D

G
A

IN
 S

T

LOUISE LN SADLER WAY

HIDDEN DR

D
E

U
C

E
 S

T

S
TO

N
E

R
ID

G
E

 S
T

KUSKOKWIM AVE

MCKERSEY CT

KINGERY CT

JA
M

E
S

 S
T

CTS CT

HOOVER RD

W HORN WAY

FO
X BLU

FFS
 D

R

P
LA

C
E

R
 D

R

STELLAR WAY

H
U

R
R

IC
AN

E D
R

ILIAMNA PL

M
C

C
O

R
M

IC
K

 D
R

WILD ROSE AVE

TATICA CT

TINKER'S LN

LA
N

D
R

U
 C

T

SPENCER LN

EMILY LN

JOSIE CT

B
LA

ZE
R

 T
R

L

MT FORAKER LN

ROAD

S
C

O
U

G
A

L 
R

D

ROAD

ROAD

ROAD

BEACON RD

PIPELINE ACCESS RD

D
AW

S
O

N
 R

D

OLD RICHARDSON HWY

G
IL

LA
M

 W
AY

UN-NAMED

ALLEY

R
O

AD

OLD MURPHY DOME RD

ALLEY

SANDURI AVE

ALLEY

FIFTH AVE

OLD RICHARDSON HWY

AK_ROUTE_2

OLD BADGER R
D

IS
BE

RG R
D

BIRCH HILL R
D

MITCHELL EXPY

R
/W

 LIN
E

 TAN
A

N
A LE

V
E

E

LAWLOR RD

P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
D

OLD
 A

IR
PO

RT 
RD

EISELE RD

ROAD

ROAD

GAFFNEY RD

U
N

-N
AM

ED

ALLEY

FRONT ST

ALLEY

R
O

ZA
K 

R
D

PIPELINE ACCESS RD

STEELE CREEK RD

ALLEY

U
N

-N
A

M
E

D

ALLEY

AL
LE

Y

OL
D 

ST
EE

SE
 H

W
Y 

N

ALLEY

BIRCH HILL RD

S
 T

U
R

N
E

R
 S

T

ALLEY

UN-NAMED

G
O

R
D

O
N

 R
D

ROAD

U
N

-N
AM

ED

ALLEY

FMATS Metropolitan Planning Area Map

Legend
FMATS MPA

2010 Fairbanks UZA

City of Fairbanks

City of North Pole

CO Maintenance Area

PM2.5 Non Attainment Area

Roads
0 1 2 3 40.5

Miles

.
FMATS MPA approved by the FMATS Policy 
Committee on Feb. 20, 2013. 
Updated by FNSB Planning (kds) on March 08, 2013
Coordinate system: NAD 1983 StatePlane Alaska 3 FIPS 5003 

City Council Agenda Packet - September 4, 2018 49 of 49


	Agenda
	08.20.2018 Minutes
	Proclamation
	Old Business: Ord 18-21
	New Business: Election Judges
	New Business: MPO Operating Agreement



